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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	NA
	NA
	Is this a rewrite of the RFP released by the NE DOL last Fall for CIP?  And, if so, what are the significant changes in scope and reasons for the transfer for to DOE?
	This is a rewrite of the mentioned RFP. Significant changes in scope – requirement for an on-premise solution. Reason for transfer to NDE – leveraging on-site IT resources and personnel.

	2.
	NA
	NA
	The agency has articulated a requirement for an on-premises solution due to lower cost and ongoing ability to modify. Is the agency open to SaaS/Cloud based solutions?
	For this RFP the agency is not open to SaaS/Cloud based solutions.

	3.
	NA
	NA
	Is the State/DOE looking to leverage Medicaid 1115 Waiver funds for the project?

	No 

	4.
	NA
	19
	Page 19, link provided for technology standards (http://nitc.ne.gov/standards/accessibility)  produces an error, can you send us the information?
	http://www.nitc.nebraska.gov/standards/index.html#2 specifically: http://www.nitc.nebraska.gov/standards/2-201.html

	5.
	NA
	NA
	Are there any pre-existing technology standards in place such as preferred platforms, database engines, protocols, etc?
	Open source platforms, DB engines and open protocols are preferred, but not mandatory.

	6.
	NA
	NA
	Outside of accessibility, are there any architectural standards that should be followed?
	Well documented and industry recognized standards are preferred.


	7.
	NA
	9
	Page 9- insurance coverage – can we submit current coverage with letter that we can obtain stated amounts if awarded contract vs having those limits in place today?
	Yes.

	8.
	NA
	[bookmark: _GoBack]24
	Page 24 – what type of tablet is being used for testing?
	iPad
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